City of Dearborn Board of Alderman Regular Meeting December 14, 2020

The Board of Alderman of Dearborn, Missouri met in regular session on September 14, 2020 at 7:00pm in Robert S. "Bob" Bryan Community Center, Dearborn, Missouri. Masks and social distancing was enforced.

The following officers and city personnel being present: Mayor Jamie Morey, Aldermen Don Kerns, Cory Hott, Pat Downing and Breanna Cheadle, Public Works Alex Ball, Deputy City Clerk Denise Rouse and City Attorney Dan Fowler.

Citizens and visitors present: Susie Lyon, Donald Swanstone Jr, Rick Oswalt, Deputy Mark Cathcart

Mayor Morey called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

November 9, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes – Alderman Hott motioned to approve, second by Kerns. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

Bills, warrants and payroll – Alderman Downing motioned to approve bills, warrants and payroll, second by Hott. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

Financial Statement Review – Alderman Hott motioned to approve financial statement, second by Cheadle. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

Audience Comments and Concerns: None

New Business:

Election for No Election RSMo.115.124#3: Attorney Fowler to draw up ordinance.

Street Lights: Have been changed to LED's, board wants to know who and how street lights are paid for.

Speed Limit: Signs on 3rd Street others. Alex to order 5 more sign and put them up.

Auto Wrecking Yard in Residential Areas: City office to look for Zoning ordinances. Attorney Fowler will also look into this issue.

Parking on 3rd Street and Main/Y Highway: Alderman Downing asked that Mr. Tracy Stone be invited to next meeting. Deputy Clerk Rouse will contact him.

2021 Budget: Tabled, special meeting to be held on Thursday December 17, 2020 at 6:45 pm. Deputy Clerk Rouse to let City Clerk Atkison know of special meeting.

Old Business:

Second Tornado Siren - Discuss on where to place, there is still a pad on 3rd. Alderman Downing knows of company that would write grant. Alderman Kerns to speak to company that sell sirens about helping with grant.

FFA Community Garden - Ready for Spring, unknown about fence. Plot is north of Community Building.

Railroad Property – Resolution #20-04: There is question about what Delba McAuley would like, City Clerk Atkins, to contact her before next meeting.

City Hall Office Space - A motion was made by Alderman Hott to allow up to \$400.00 for material to re-do 2nd bathroom, seconded by Kerns. Vote was 4 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion passed.

Department Reports

Public Works: Public Works Ball gave board three bids on Jetter's. Tabled at this time so board can look over bids.

Parks and Recreation: General bids given to board on new playground equipment for Vaughn Park.

Community Center: Board asked Deputy Clerk Rouse to contact Delba about cleaning before December 17, 2020 meeting as exterminator had been in.

Law Enforcement: Deputy Cathcart said they 14 calls for service. He also noted that officers are following COVID rules when interacting with public.

Planning and Zoning: 603 Harrington building permit, motion made by Alderman Hott to approve, seconded by Cheadle. Vote was 4 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion passed.

City Clerk: City Clerk had last minute emergency and could not attend. Deputy Clerk Rouse asked board what they would like done to those water/sewer/trash bills that are long overdue with no payments and/or no feedback from customers. Deputy Clerk Rouse to send to Attorney Fowler information on two of those accounts. Tabled until next meeting.

		to discuss Alderm	an Hott motioned to a	djourn, second by Che	eadle. Vote was 4 ayes
0 nays. Motio	in carried.				

Jamie Morey, Mayor

Denise Rouse, Deputy City Clerk